Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Robbie Runnels; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Amy Ruth; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: RE: Poker Lake Unit 213 - Termination Request

RE: XTO * Poker Lake Ut 213 * 2RP-4243 & 4265

Amy & Robbie,

| can’t do anything with this closure request without the Final C-141s. It is an incomplete submittal. PLEASE insure these
things come in complete as it is a huge waste of time for us to get ready to process, review, and then find it incomplete.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

From: Robbie Runnels [mailto:rrunnels@basinenv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Amy Ruth <amy_ruth@XTOenergy.com>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: Poker Lake Unit 213 - Termination Request

All,

Attached is the Termination Request for the aforementioned site. Please let me know if you have any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

Robbie Runnels

Project Manager

Basin Environmental Service Technologies
3100 Plains Hwy.

P.O. Box 301

Lovington, NM 88260

p. 575-396-2378 m. 575-441-5598

f. 575-396-1429

rrunnels@basinenv.com




